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From: Julia Minko    
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 12:16 PM 
To: Ministerial Services   
Cc: Kate Goodman   
Subject: Minister Bishop Correspondence Preferences 
Importance: High 
 
Hey team,  
 
Please see awesome summary from Caitlin about the Ministers preferences for correspondence.  
 

 

 

Julia Minko (she/her) 
Acting Private Secretary (Housing) | Office of Hon Chris Bishop 
 
Minister of Housing, Minister for Infrastructure, Minister Responsible for RMA Reform, 
Minister for Sport & Recreation, Leader of the House, Associate Minister of Finance 
 

  Website: www.beehive,govt.nz  
Private Bag 18041, Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6160, New Zealand 
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Spacing between 
main text and 
sign off 

2 spaces: 
Thank you again for wriƟng. 
 
 
Nāku noa, na 

1 space: 
Thank you again for wriƟng. 
 
Nāku noa, na 

 

Spacing between 
sign off and 
signature, and 
naming minister 

We have always used 5 spaces: 
Nāku noa, na 
 
 
 
 
 
Penny Simmonds 
Minister for the Environment 

  Note, use ‘Yours 
Sincerely’ for sign 
off  
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Thanks team 
 

 

Caitlin Hoskin (she/her) 
Private Secretary – Housing (Social Development) | Office of Hon Chris Bishop 
Minister of Housing, Minister for Infrastructure, Minister Responsible for RMA Reform, 
Minister for Sport & Recreation, Leader of the House, Associate Minister of Finance  
 

  
Email:    Website: www.beehive,govt.nz  
Private Bag 18041, Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6160, New Zealand 

 
 
 
 

 

  

  

Disclaimer 

  

This email is confidential and solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, 
then any use is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately and delete all copies of this email and any 
attachments. Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Housing and Urban 
Development. 
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Cheers 
James 
 
 

 

James Kennelly (he/him) 
Acting Private Secretary – Housing | Office of Hon Chris Bishop 
Minister of Housing, Minister for Infrastructure, Minister Responsible for RMA Reform, 
Minister for Sport and Recreation, Leader of the House, Associate Minister of Finance  
 

 
  Website: www.beehive,govt.nz  

Private Bag 18041, Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6160, New Zealand 
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